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PHublic Sertrice omumizsion

Ms. Ann D. Terputac

August 15, 2006

19239 North Dale Mabry Highway

P.M.B. 256
Lutz, Florida 33548

Re: Docket No. 060469-TC; Certificate No. 4545

Dear Ms. Terputac:
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Enclosed please find your check number 5016, dated August 10, 2006, in the amount of
$116.00. This check is being returned to you because it is not signed.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Raquel Tully at (850) 413-6257.

KB:ssf
Enclosure

Sincerely,

> _

Karen O. Belcher

Fiscal Services Supervisor

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Kay Flynn &@0({@0/‘7.@

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 9:05 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Rhonda Hicks; Beth Salak; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: A.CoinPhone Services

Attachments: DOCog0506-002.pdf

DOC090506-0
02.pdf (272 KB)

Thanks, Rhonda.

Paula, this company (TF852) is in compliance docket 060469-TC. I'm forwarding the e-mail and attachment to
you for further handling.

FYI, because they didn't send it to the e-filings address, we aren't able to treat it as a filing, and I won't print it
for CMS. I'll print this e-mail though and put it on the correspondence side of the docket file.

Let me know if questions.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Rhonda Hicks

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 8:53 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Beth Salak

Subject: FW: A.CoinPhone Services

fyi

Thanks,
Rhonda L. Hicks

(850) 413-6449

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 3:07 PM
To: Rhonda Hicks

Subject: FW: A.CoinPhone Services

————— Original Message-----

From: Angie Calhoun

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 2:35 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: A.CoinPhone Services
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To CMP

----- Original Message-----

From: Falero, Rosary P. [mailto:rosary.falero@citynational.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 11:34 AM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: A.CoinPhone Services

Attached are Articles of Dissolution for A. CoinPhone Services. Please make sure that all your records are
updated accordingly. This was sent last year to your offices but we are still receiving information.

Hard copy follows via mail to: the Shumard Address. Thank you.

DOCog90506-002
<<D0C090506-002.pdf>>

This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and legally privileged or propriety information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
distribution or any action omitted or taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not

the intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.
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Kay Flynn QoY -1
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 10:35 AM

To: Paula Isler

Ce: Rhonda Hicks; Beth Salak; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: A.CoinPhone Services

Right, they're IN the compliance docket, but NOT in compliance with the docket.
Thanks for the follow-up. We'll process the memo once it gets here!
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 10:32 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Rhonda Hicks; Beth Salak; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: A.CoinPhone Services

Actually, this company is NOT in compliance with Docket No. 060469-TC and its certificate was cancelled for
nonpayment of the 2005 RAF and for not paying the $1,000 fine imposed. The memo to close the docket is
routing now. The information the company sent just says he dissolved his business with the Secretary of State,
Division of Corporations. We do not have record that he contacted the Commission and requested cancellation
of his payphone certificate. Thanks.

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

----- Original Message---—- ,

From: Falero, Rosary P. [mailto:rosary.falero@citynational.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 11:34 AM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: A.CoinPhone Services

10:44 AM

Attached are Articles of Dissolution for A. CoinPhone Services. Please make sure that all your records are

updated accordingly. This was sent last year to your offices but we are still receiving information.

Hard copy follows via mail to: the Shumard Address. Thank you.

D0OC090506-002
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




